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Addendum #1 

POLICE COMPUTERS, EQUIPMENT AND INSTALLATION 

 

March, 2018 

Addendum #1 is hereby released to the changes listed below. 

Add to Page 1 of the Bid Package: 

   
The changes are as follows: 

Sealed proposals for the purchase and installation of Police Computers and Equipment Package will be 
received at the address listed below until March 20, 2018 at 10:00 a.m. Proposals will be publically 
opened and read aloud at the above stated time and place.  Proposals not physically received by the 
Village by 10:00 a.m. on March 20, 2018 will be returned, unopened to the firm. 

Throughout the RFP, any reference to the bid opening scheduled on March 8, 2018 at 10AM is hereby 
changed to reflect the new bid opening date of March 20, 2018 at 10AM. 

 

Questions with Answers - Bid Clarification 

Q:   Project Specifications, Base Bid Package #1, part A – request is for “Havis DS-PAN-422-2-P” 
docking stations.  However, since the Village will be using the Cradlepoint routers with their laptop 
solution, the ability to have external antennas as designated in that part number is 
unnecessary.  Would you consider bids for part DS-PAN-422-P instead? 

A:  Please bid Part# DS-PAN-422-P in addition to the listed part # Havis DS-PAN-422-2-P.   
 
Q:   Bid Sheet, Base Bid Package #1 and #2 – both of these sections include space for pricing for the 

compatible vehicle docking station.  Should dock pricing be duplicated, once in each section, or can 
it be left out of the “All Vehicles” portion of Bid Package #2? 

A:  Please duplicate your pricing in each section if you are in fact bidding on the computers as well.  Do 
not provide pricing for the docking station in Package #1 if you are not bidding computers.   

 
Q:  With the IBR900-600M Solutions Pack, did the Village want that in a 1, 3 or 5 year term?  The year 

will pertain to the length of time the NCM and Cradlecare support lasts, as well as the warranty. 
A:  A 3 year warranty term is recommended but quotes will be accepted on all 3 terms. 
 
Q:  I understand that 4 extensibility docks are desired for the hot seat cars.  Does the village want the 

extra radio module and antennas for those 4 docks, or will that be purchased at a later time? 
A: The Village will purchase these at a separate time. 
 



Q:  Havis part: C-TMW-F150-01 is discontinued, is there a replacement part number? 
A:  Part # C-TMW-F150-02.  An updated bid sheet is attached. 
 
Q: Does the Village require a Bid Bond? 
A: The Village will not be requiring a Bid Bond for any of the Bid Packages 
 
Q:  Does the Village require a Performance Bond? 
A: The Village will require a Performance Bond from the vendor that is awarded the contract for Bid 

Package #3, the installing contractor. 
 
Q: Quick question on the imaging, are you looking at having an image Oswego built applied to the 

device or a vendor coming in and building the image for you?  
A: The Village will have the image built and send it for distribution to the vendor that has been awarded 

the Contract for Bid Package #1 
 
Q: Do you know if you are using Net Motion for the PD computers? 
A:  NetMotion will be implemented with the finalization of this RFP project. 
 
Q:  Antenna questions:  White or Black Color?  Threaded Bolt Mount or Adhesive Mount? 
A:  Antenna should be black in color.  If the adhesive mount can withstand the Illinois weather we 

would prefer this method of installation.  Please quote both mounting options. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Vehicle #20 - 2016 Ford INUT  
    Description Havis Part # MSRP  % Discount Unit Price 

Console C-VS-0810-INUT-PM       
  Faceplate:       
Code 3 Controller C-EB40-399-1P       
Moto Radio C-EB25-MXP-1       
Moto Radio C-EB25-MXP-1       
Cup Holder C-CUP2-I       
Pole C-HDM-204       
Swing Arm C-MD-112       
Arm Rest C-ARM-103       
Visor Mount/Radar/Camera C-OHB-105       

Total for Vehicle #20   
 
 
Vehicle #23 - 2007 Ford F150  

   Description Havis Part # MSRP  % Discount Unit Price 
Tunnel Mount C-TMW-F150-02      
Console C-SM-1225      
  Faceplate:      
Code 3 Controller C-EB40-399-1P      
Moto Radio C-EB25-MXP-1      
Moto Radio C-EB25-MXP-1      
Cup Holder C-CUP2-E-C      
Pole C-HDM-205      
Swing Arm C-MD-112      
Arm Rest C-ARM-103      

Total for Vehicle #23   
 
Vehicle #26 - 2007 Ford F150  

    Description Havis Part # MSRP  % Discount Unit Price 
Tunnel Mount C-TMW-F150-02      
Console C-SM-1225      
  Faceplate:      
Code 3 Controller C-EB40-399-1P      
Moto Radio C-EB25-MXP-1      
Moto Radio C-EB25-MXP-1      
Cup Holder C-CUP2-E-C      
Pole C-HDM-205      
Swing Arm C-MD-112      
Arm Rest C-ARM-103      

Total for Vehicle #26   
 

http://www.havis.com/products/BRKT_EQUIP_1PC_4MS_SP-42488-978.html
http://www.havis.com/products/BRKT_EQUIP_1PC_4MS_SP-42488-978.html
http://www.havis.com/products/BRKT_EQUIP_1PC_4MS_SP-42488-978.html

